Schwartz Center Rounds

STAFF SYMPOSIUM

CAREGIVERS DISCUSS THE
CHALLENGING EMOTIONAL
AND SOCIAL ISSUES THAT
ARISE IN CARING FOR
PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES
WITH THE GOAL OF IMPROVING
CAREGIVER-PATIENT / FAMILY
RELATIONSHIPS.

Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:00-1:00

Virtual Schwartz Rounds:

"A Day in the Life-New Challenges"

Moderated by: Tara Sanft, MD.; Stacey Stein, MD.

Needs Assessment: In this interactive casual session, the aim is to enlighten each other about our work, what it is that we do each day. Staff from several different disciplines will briefly describe a typical day and mention one or two highlights from their work, focusing on what is most satisfying in their job. This series begun in April 2018 as part of a project developed by the Humanities in Teaching course participants.

Learning Objectives: 1.To describe the work of our colleagues and how that has changed and been adapted over the last challenging year 2.To explore characteristics of meaningful work; 3. To identify how the work of our colleagues impacts our own work.

If interested in attending please email Dina Ardito at dina.ardito@yale.edu

*For **CME credits**, please text your email address to 203-442-9435 to pair with your Yale CME Profile. This is a one-time requirement. You will receive an acknowledgment.

*To **record today's attendance**, text Activity Code ID #22317 to 203-442-9435. This can be completed from 15 minutes before and 15 minutes following Schwartz Rounds.



YaleNewHavenHealth
Smilow Cancer Hospital



Schwartz Center Rounds®
sessions are open to ALL Yale/
YNHH employees, affiliated
clinicians, trainees, and other
authorized personnel.

There is No Corporate Support for this Activity.

This course will fulfill the licensure requirement set forth by the State of Connecticut

Accreditation: The Yale School of Medicine is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

Target Audience: All Yale and YNHH employees, affiliated clinicians, trainees, and other authorized personnel.

CME Credit: The Yale School of Medicine designates this live activity for 1 AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s) $^{\text{TM}}$. Physicians should only claim the credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

Faculty Disclosures:
Speakers: [None] Director: [None]

It is the policy of Yale School of Medicine, Continuing Medical Education, to ensure balance, independence, objectivity and scientific rigor in all its educational programs. All faculty participating as speakers in these programs are required to disclose any relevant financial relationship(s) they (or spouse or partner) have with a commercial interest that benefits the individual in any financial amount that has occurred within the past 12 months; and the opportunity to affect the content of CME about the products or services of the commercial interests. The Center for Continuing Medical Education will ensure that any conflicts of interest are resolved before the educational activity occurs.